DoD Checklist for Reviewing Subcontracting Plans (06 03 2016)
PRE-AWARD 

	[bookmark: RANGE!A1:E31] 
	Plan Requirements
	Instructions/Notes
	Yes/No
	Recommended Response if “No”

	1
	For informational purposes only DoD goals for the fiscal year can be accessed at the link provided below.  As a result, you can determine how the proposed goals for the particular requirement compare to DoD’s overall goals.  Having this information provides you the opportunity to ask questions about the proposed goals.
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/statistics/sbProgramGoals.shtml 

NOTE:  All Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan (CSP) reviews are conducted by the Defense Contract Management Agency (DCMA) CSP Management Team.


	2
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(1) 
Does the offeror's subcontracting plan express goals in terms of percentage of total planned subcontracting dollars for each small business category?    
	Choose which small business category is applicable. Only in individual and commercial plans, not master plans. 
	 
	There are no goals, expressed in terms of percentages of total planned subcontracting dollars, for the use of 
(choose appropriate)
· small business, 
· veteran-owned small business, 
· service-disabled veteran-owned small business, 
· HUBZone small business, 
· small disadvantaged business, 
· women-owned small business concerns 
as subcontractors, as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(1).

	3
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(2)(i)
Is there a statement of the offeror’s total projected sales, expressed in dollars, and the total value of projected subcontracts to support the sales for a commercial plan? 
	Commercial plans only, not individual or master plans
	 
	There is no statement of the offeror’s total projected sales, expressed in dollars, and the total value of projected subcontracts to support the sales for a commercial plan as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(2)(i) . 

	4
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(2)(ii-vii)  
Are there statements of total dollars planned to be subcontracted for each small business category?        
	Choose which small business category is applicable. Only in individual and commercial plans
	 
	· There are no total dollars planned to be subcontracted to small business concerns (including ANC and Indian tribes) as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(2)(ii).
· There are no total dollars planned to be subcontracted to veteran-owned small business concerns as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(2)(iii).  
· There are no total dollars planned to be subcontracted to service-disabled veteran-owned small business as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(2)(iv).  
· There are no total dollars planned to be subcontracted to HUBZone small business concerns as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(2)(v).
· There are no total dollars planned to be subcontracted to small disadvantaged business concerns (including ANCs and Indian tribes) as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(2)(vi).
· There are no total dollars planned to be subcontracted to women-owned small business concerns as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(2)(vii).

 
 

	 
	Plan Requirements
	Instructions/Notes
	Yes/No
	Recommended Response if “No”

	5
	DFARS 219.705-4(d) 
Are the goals in all of the small business categories (small business, veteran- owned small business, service-disabled veteran-owned small business, HUBZone small business, small disadvantaged business, women-owned small business) positive (greater than zero)?  
	Choose applicable categories.  Individual and Commercial plans only, not master plans.
	
	There is not adequate justification for 0% goals in:
· small business, 
· veteran-owned small business, 
· service-disabled veteran-owned small business, 
· HUBZone small business, 
· small disadvantaged business, 
· women-owned small business, 
as required by DFARS 219.705-4(d).

	6
	DFARS 219.705-4(d) 
Is the small disadvantaged business goal greater than five percent (5%)?
	Individual and commercial plans only, not master plans
	 
	If no, in accordance with DFARS 219.705-4(d), approval of the subcontracting plan is required at one level above the contracting officer. 

	7
	FAR 52.219-9(c) 
Is subcontracting separately addressed for the basic contract and for each option?
	Individual and commercial plans only, not master plans
	
	Subcontracting was not separately addressed for the basic contract and for each option as required by FAR 52.219-9(c).

	8
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(3)  
Is there a description of the principal types of supplies and services to be subcontracted for each small business category?   
	Choose applicable categories.  Individual and commercial plans only
	 
	· There is no description of the principal types of supplies and services to be subcontracted, and an identification of the types planned for subcontracting to small business concerns as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(3)(i). 
· There is no description of the principal types of supplies and services to be subcontracted, and an identification of the types planned for subcontracting to veteran-owned small business concerns as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(3)(ii). 
· There is no description of the principal types of supplies and services to be subcontracted, and an identification of the types planned for subcontracting to service-disabled veteran-owned small business concerns as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(3)(iii). 
· There is no description of the principal types of supplies and services to be subcontracted, and an identification of the types planned for subcontracting to HUBZone small business concerns as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(3)(iv). 
· There is no description of the principal types of supplies and services to be subcontracted, and an identification of the types planned for subcontracting to small disadvantaged business concerns as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(3)(v).
· There is no description of the principal types of supplies and services to be subcontracted, and an identification of the types planned for subcontracting to women-owned small business as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(3)(vi).

	
	Plan Requirements
	Instructions/Notes
	Yes/No
	Recommended Response if “No”

	9
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(4)  
Is there a description of the method used to develop the subcontracting goals?
	 
	 
	[bookmark: RANGE!E10]There is not an adequate description of the method used to develop the subcontracting goals as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(4)  .

	10
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(5)       
Is there a method used to identify potential sources for solicitation purposes?
	 
	 
	There is not an adequate description of the method used to identify potential sources for solicitation purposes as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(5).

	11
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(6)      
Is there a statement as to whether or not   indirect costs were included in establishing subcontracting goals? 
	 
	 
	There is no statement whether or not the offeror included indirect costs in establishing subcontracting goals as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(6) FAR 52.219-9(d)(6).  

	12
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(6)       
Is there an adequate description of the method used to determine the proportionate share of indirect costs to be incurred with small business (including ANC and Indian tribes); veteran-owned small business, service-disabled veteran-owned small business, HUBZone small business, small disadvantaged business (including ANC and Indian tribes);and women-owned small business concerns?
	If indirect costs are not included skip question 12.
	 
	· There is not an adequate description of the method used to determine the proportionate share of indirect costs to be incurred with small business concerns (including ANC and Indian tribes) as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(6)(i). 
· There is not an adequate description of the method used to determine the proportionate share of indirect costs to be incurred with veteran-owned small business concerns) as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(6)(ii).
There is not an adequate description of the method used to determine the proportionate share of indirect costs to be incurred with service-disabled veteran-owned small business concerns as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(6)(iii).
· There is not an adequate description of the method used to determine the proportionate share of indirect costs to be incurred with HUBZone small business concerns as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(6)(iv).
· There is not an adequate description of the method used to determine the proportionate share of indirect costs to be incurred with small disadvantaged business concerns (including ANC and Indian tribes) as required by 52.219-9(d)(6)(v).
· There is not an adequate description of the method used to determine the proportionate share of indirect costs to be incurred with women-owned small business concerns as required by 52.219-9(d)(6)(vi).

	13
	FAR 52.219-9 (d) (7)    
Is there an individual named who will administer the offeror’s subcontracting program?
	 
	 
	There is not an individual named who will administer the offeror’s subcontracting program as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(7).

	14
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(7)      
Is there is an adequate description of the duties of the individual? 
	 
	 
	There is not an adequate description of the duties of the individual as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(7).

	
	Plan Requirements
	Instructions/Notes
	Yes/No
	Recommended Response if “No”

	15
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(8)       
Is there an adequate description of the efforts the offeror will make to ensure that small business, veteran-owned small business, service-disabled veteran-owned small business, HUBZone small business, small disadvantaged business, and women-owned small business concerns have an equitable opportunity to compete for subcontracts? 
	 
	 
	There is not an adequate description of the efforts the offeror will make to assure that small business, veteran-owned small business, service-disabled veteran-owned small business, HUBZone small business, small disadvantaged business, and women-owned small business concerns have an equitable opportunity to compete for subcontracts as required by 52.219-9(d)(8).

	16
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(9)       
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will include the clause at 52.219-8, “Utilization of Small Business Concerns” in all subcontracts that offer further subcontracting opportunities?
	 
	 
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will include the clause of this contract entitled “Utilization of Small Business Concerns” in all subcontracts that offer further subcontracting opportunities as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(9).

	17
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(9)       
Are there adequate assurances that offeror will require all subcontractors (except small business concerns) that receive subcontracts in excess of $700,000 ($1.5 million for construction of any public facility) to adopt a plan that complies with the requirements of the clause at 52.219-9, Small Business Subcontracting Plan?
	Not required under a Commercial Subcontract Plan
	 
	[bookmark: RANGE!E18][bookmark: _GoBack]There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will require all subcontractors (except small business concerns) that receive subcontracts in excess of $700,000 ($1.5 million for construction of any public facility) with further subcontracting possibilities to adopt a subcontracting plan that complies with FAR 52.219-9(d)(9).  

	18
	[bookmark: RANGE!B19]FAR 52.219-9(d)(10)(i) 
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will cooperate in any studies or surveys as may be required?  
	 
	 
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will cooperate in any studies or surveys as may be required as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(10)(i).   

	19
	52.219-9(d)(10)(ii)     
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will submit periodic reports so that the Government can determine the extent of compliance by the offeror with the subcontracting plan?    
	 
	 
	[bookmark: RANGE!E20]There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will submit periodic reports so that the Government can determine the extent of compliance by the offeror with the subcontracting plan as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(10)(ii).    

	20
	52.219-9(d)(10)(iii)     
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will submit the Individual Subcontract Report (ISR) and/or the Summary Subcontract Report (SSR), in accordance with FAR 52.219-9(l) using the Electronic Subcontracting Reporting System (eSRS) at http://www.esrs.gov?
	The ISR is related only to the Individual Subcontract Plan.
	 
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will submit the Individual Subcontract Report (ISR) and/or the Summary Subcontract Report (SSR), in accordance with FAR 52.219-9(l) using the Electronic Subcontracting Reporting System (eSRS) at http://www.esrs.gov as required by 52.219-9(d)(10)(iii).

	21
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(10)(iv)  
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will ensure that its subcontractors with subcontracting plans agree to submit the ISR and/or the SSR using eSRS?
	The ISR is related only to the Individual Subcontract Plan.
	 
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will ensure that its subcontractors with subcontracting plans agree to submit the ISR and/or the SSR using eSRS as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(10)(iv).






	
	Plan Requirements
	Instructions/Notes
	Yes/No
	Recommended Response if “No”

	22
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(10)(v) 
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will provide its prime contract number, its DUNS number, and the e-mail address of the offeror’s official responsible for acknowledging receipt of or rejecting the ISRs, to all first-tier subcontractors with subcontracting plans so they can enter this information into the eSRS when submitting their ISRs?
	The ISR is related only to the Individual Subcontract Plan.
	 
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will provide its prime contract number, its DUNS number, and the e-mail address of the offeror’s official responsible for acknowledging receipt of or rejecting the ISRs, to all first-tier subcontractors with subcontracting plans so they can enter this information into the eSRS when submitting their ISRs as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(10)(v).

	23
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(10)(vi)  
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will require that each subcontractor with a subcontracting plan provide the prime contract number, its own DUNS number, and the e-mail address of the subcontractor’s official responsible for acknowledging receipt of or rejecting the ISRs, to its subcontractors with subcontracting plans? 
	The ISR is related only to the Individual Subcontract Plan.
	 
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain require that each subcontractor with a subcontracting plan provide the prime contract number, its own DUNS number, and the e-mail address of the subcontractor’s official responsible for acknowledging receipt of or rejecting the ISRs, to its subcontractors with subcontracting plans as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(10)(vi).

	24
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(i)   
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain source lists (e.g., SAM), guides, and other data that identify small business, veteran-owned small business, service-disabled veteran-owned small business, HUBZone small business, small disadvantaged business, and women-owned small business concerns? 
	 
	 
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain source lists (e.g., SAM), guides, and other data that identify small business, veteran-owned small business, service-disabled veteran-owned small business, HUBZone small business, small disadvantaged business, and women-owned small business concerns as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(i). 

	25
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(ii)    
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of organizations contacted in an attempt to locate sources that are small business, veteran-owned small business, service-disabled veteran-owned small business, HUBZone small business, small disadvantaged business, or women-owned small business concerns? 
	 








	 
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of organizations contacted in an attempt to locate sources that are small business, veteran-owned small business, service-disabled veteran-owned small business, HUBZone small business, small disadvantaged business, or women-owned small business concerns as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(ii). 
















	
	Plan Requirements
	Instructions/Notes
	Yes/No
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	26
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iii) 
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records on each subcontract solicitation resulting in an award of more than $150,000?
	Choose the response(s) that applies. 
	 
	· There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records whether small business concerns were solicited and, if not, why not as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iii)(A).
· There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records whether veteran-owned small business concerns were solicited and, if not, why not as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iii)(B).
· There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records whether service-disabled veteran-owned small business concerns were solicited and, if not, why not as required by 52.219-9(d)(11)(iii)(C).
· There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records whether HUBZone small business concerns were solicited and, if not, why not as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iii)(D). 
· There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records whether small disadvantaged business concerns were solicited and, if not, why not as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iii)(E).
· There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records whether women-owned small business concerns were solicited and, if not, why not as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iii)(F).
· There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records over $150,000 as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iii)(G) for the reason award was not made to a small business concern.

	27
	52.219-9(d)(11)(iv)(A) 
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of outreach efforts to contact trade associations?
	 
	 
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of outreach efforts to contact trade associations as required by 52.219-9(d)(11)(iv)(A).

	28
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iv)(B)   
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of outreach efforts to contact business development organizations?
	 
	 
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of outreach efforts to contact business development organizations as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iv)(B). 

	29
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iv)(C)   
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of outreach efforts to contact small, HUBZone small, small disadvantaged, and women-owned small business sources?
	
	
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of outreach efforts to contact small, HUBZone small, small disadvantaged, and women-owned small business sources as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iv)(C).

	30
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iv)(D)   
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of outreach efforts to contact veteran service organizations?
	
	
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of outreach efforts to contact veteran service organizations as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(iv)(D).

	
	Plan Requirements
	Instructions/Notes
	Yes/No
	Recommended Response if “No”

	31
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(v)(A)  
[bookmark: wp1136120]Are there are adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of internal guidance and encouragement provided to buyers through workshops, seminars, training, etc.?
	
	
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of internal guidance and encouragement provided to buyers through workshops, seminars, training, etc as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(v)(A) .

	32
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(v)(B)  
Are there are adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of internal guidance and encouragement provided to buyers through monitoring performance to evaluate compliance with the program’s requirements?
	
	
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records of internal guidance and encouragement provided to buyers through monitoring performance to evaluate compliance with the program’s requirements as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(v)(B).

	33
	FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(vi)  
Are there adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records on a contract-by-contract basis, records to support award data submitted by the offeror to the Government, including the name, address, and business size of each subcontractor? 
	Not required for Commercial Plans
	 
	There are not adequate assurances that the offeror will maintain records on a contract-by-contract basis, records to support award data submitted by the offeror to the Government, including the name, address, and business size of each subcontractor as required by FAR 52.219-9(d)(11)(vi).  

	34
	Does the plan have a signature page which includes the name, title and company name for the person submitting the plan; the name, title and department/agency contracting organization for the person approving the plan; and date signed? 
	
	
	All subcontracting plans should have a page to show that all parties are in agreement.  The signature page should provide names and POC information of the authorized officials.  



